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Mr. Ha7isberg 
Old Re riev r Road 
RD #12 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Thank you for the inteEest„.Qq.,laavia shown in the work of 
the House Select Committee on Assassinations. I am writing 
in response to your earlier request to be_placed on the Select 
Committee' s mailing 	 - 

We have received thousands of requests for documents, ex-
hibits, transcripts of testimony, and other pertinent material 
relating to both the assassination of President John F. Kennedy 
and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Unfortunately, due to the short 
time remaining in the Committee's existence, and with public 
hearings scheduled for November and December of this year, the 
Committee will not be able to meet the requests for these ma-
terials. 

The Government Printing Office is doing all our printing 
and will be the first to have copies of all materials at a 
reasonable charge. I would suggest, therefore, that you contact 
GPO at the conclusion of the Committee's hearings in December 
to obtain any documents you desire. You can contact GPO at the 
following address: 

Government Printing Office 
Superintendent of Documents 
Capitol and H Streets 
Washington, D.C. 20401 
Telephone: (202) 275-3338 



Since the Committee's inception, the support of concerned 
citizens such as yourself who have followed very closely the 
work of the Committee and taken the time to write has been 
appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

G. Robert Blakey 
Chief Counsel and Director 

GRB:bas 


